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From: Mail Delivery System [mailto:Mailer-Daemon@example.domain.com]
Sent: 25 April 2013 23:23

To: user@companyx.com

Subject: Mail delivery failed: returning message to sender

This message was created automatically by mail delivery software.

A message that you sent could not be delivered to one or more of its
recipients. This is a permanent error. The following address(es) failed:

person@example.domain.com

SMTP error from remote mail server after initial connection:

host gatekeeper.companyx.com [195.195.195.1]: 554-gatekeeperl.companyx.com
554 Your access to this mail system has been rejected due to the sending
MTA's poor reputation. If you believe that this failure is in error, please
contact the intended recipient via alternate means.
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CLI(Command Line Interface)& GUI(Graphical User Interface)2| HIA|X] XM 7|EH2 2 7
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. HEE 478 FX2 GUI > Security Services(2 2F AH|A) > Message Tracking(HIA| K|
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&LCt.
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ElE oA =M QI test.com Y LICE.

myesa.local> grep "test.com" mail_logs

Info: New ICID 1512 to Management (10.0.0.1) from 198.51.100.1 connecting host reverse DNS
hostname: smtpl.

test.com

Info: MID 6531

ICID 1512 From: test@test.com
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myesa.local> grep "ICID 1512" mail_logs

Tue Mar 10 12:04:29 2015 Info: New SMTP ICID 1512 interface Management (10.0.0.1) address
198.51.100.1 reverse dns host unknown verified smtpl.test.com
Tue Mar 10 12:04:29 2015 Info: ICID 1512 REJECT SG BLACKLIST match sbrs[-10:-3] SBRS -4.0
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